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From: Privitera, John J.

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 1:16 PM
To: 'SB Lewis'

Sandy:

I hope that you and the Farm have found some liquidity. As you know, I have been
holding a large account receivable of 281K for a very long time, some of which goes
back nearly three years. Even if the Judge awards the full amount we have requested,
which is unlikely, the Farm will still owe about 75K.

When can I anticipate payment?

John

John J. Privitera
Shareholder

MciNamee, Lochmer,
Titus&rWillizms, pc.
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CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of McNamee, Lochner, Titus & Williams, P.C.
and is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (518-447-
3200) immediately. Thank you.

Circular 230 Statement

This communication does not conform to the standards of a covered opinion within the meaning of Circular 230 issued by
the United States Secretary of the Treasury. Accordingly, any tax advice contained in this communication cannot be used,
and was not intended or written to be used, for the purpose of aveoiding United States tax penalties. In addition, any tax
advice contained in this communication may not be used to promote, market or recommend a transaction to another
person.



